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Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov>

FYI: Unofficial Certificates from Michigan


Totten, Mark <TottenM1@michigan.gov> Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 5:55 PM
To: Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov>
Cc: "legal, FedReg" <fedreg.legal@nara.gov>, John Simms <john.simms@nara.gov>, Waleska McLellan
<waleska.mclellan@nara.gov>, Jason Metrick <jason.metrick@nara.gov>

Thank you, Katerina.

 

______________________________

Mark Totten

Chief Legal Counsel

Office of the Governor, State of Michigan

George W. Romney Building

111 S. Capitol Avenue

Lansing, Michigan  48909

tottenm1@michigan.gov

(517) 241-0061

 

**This email and any associated documents may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt from
disclosure. It is intended for use only by the person to whom it is addressed. Please contact me before
disclosure.
If you have received this email in error, please (1) do not forward or use this information in any way;
and (2) contact me immediately.

 

From: Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 5:53 PM

To: Totten, Mark <TottenM1@michigan.gov>

Cc: legal, FedReg <fedreg.legal@nara.gov>; John Simms <john.simms@nara.gov>; Waleska McLellan
<waleska.mclellan@nara.gov>; Jason Metrick <jason.metrick@nara.gov>

Subject: Re: FYI: Unofficial Certificates from Michigan

 

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to
abuse@michigan.gov

 

Mark - the COV I sent you is all that we got for unofficial packages for Michigan.  We also received a letter from MI House
of Rep. Rendon et al. to the AOTUS with the Governor CC'd.  No other packages.

Katerina 
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On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 3:58 PM Totten, Mark <TottenM1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Katerina,

 

I had one quick follow-up question here.  You mentioned receiving unofficial Certificates of Votes from the Republican
electors in Michigan.  Did you also receive an unofficial
Certificate of Ascertainment from them or anyone else for
Michigan?

 

Thanks, Mark

 

______________________________

Mark Totten

Chief Legal Counsel

Office of the Governor, State of Michigan

George W. Romney Building

111 S. Capitol Avenue

Lansing, Michigan  48909

tottenm1@michigan.gov

(517) 241-0061

 

**This email and any associated documents may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt
from disclosure. It is intended for use only by the person to whom it
is addressed. Please contact me before
disclosure. If you have received this email in error, please (1) do not forward or use this information in any
way; and (2) contact me immediately.

 

From: Totten, Mark


Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:15 PM

To: Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov>

Cc: legal, FedReg <fedreg.legal@nara.gov>; John Simms <john.simms@nara.gov>; Waleska McLellan
<waleska.mclellan@nara.gov>;
Jason Metrick <jason.metrick@nara.gov>

Subject: RE: FYI: Unofficial Certificates from Michigan

 

Received.

 

Katerina, many thanks to you and your team for the valiant work you’ve done over the past few months at a very trying
moment.  We’re grateful for your service.

 

Mark
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______________________________

Mark Totten

Chief Legal Counsel

Office of the Governor, State of Michigan

George W. Romney Building

111 S. Capitol Avenue

Lansing, Michigan  48909

tottenm1@michigan.gov

(517) 241-0061

 

**This email and any associated documents may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt
from disclosure. It is intended for use only by the person to whom it
is addressed. Please contact me before
disclosure. If you have received this email in error, please (1) do not forward or use this information in any
way; and (2) contact me immediately.

 

From: Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov>


Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 4:37 PM

To: Brater, Jonathan (MDOS) <BraterJ@michigan.gov>; Totten, Mark <TottenM1@michigan.gov>

Cc: legal, FedReg <fedreg.legal@nara.gov>; John Simms <john.simms@nara.gov>; Waleska McLellan
<waleska.mclellan@nara.gov>;
Jason Metrick <jason.metrick@nara.gov>

Subject: FYI: Unofficial Certificates from Michigan

 

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to
abuse@michigan.gov

 

Good afternoon, Jonathan and Mark - 

 

For your awareness, we received today unofficial certificates from the Republican electors who were not appointed by
the Governor. I've attached a scan of what we received for your
information.  

Because this did not come from the Michigan Secretary of State's office, we will not be adding the documents to the
Electoral College website.

 

Thank you,

Katerina 

 

--

Katerina Horska
Director, Legal Affairs and Policy

Office of the Federal Register
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National Archives and Records Administration

(202) 430-4882


